
PARKS BOARD MEETING-MINUTES 
February 3, 2026 
PAGE 1 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CITY OF MOORE PARKS BOARD 

February 3 rd, 2026 -6:00 PM 

The Parks Board of the City of Moore met in regular session, 700 S. Broadway, 
Moore, Oklahoma on February 3rd, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. with Chairman Charles Payne 
presiding. The following members were present: 

Charles Payne 
Amy Holland 
Janie Milum 

ABSENT: Robert Washington 

Chris Robinson 
Kiara Benson 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Parks and Recreation Director, Sue Wood; and 
Administrative Assistant, Rita Chadrick. 

Agenda Item Number 1 being: 

• ROLL CALL; (listed above). 

Agenda Item Number 2 being: 

RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 
HELD JANUARY 6th, 2025 

Board Member Milum motioned to approve the minutes from the regular 
meeting held January 6th, 2026; second by Board Member Holland. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Ayes: Payne, Milum, Holland, Robinson, Benson 
Nays: None 
Abstain: Mattocks 
Absent: Washington 

Agenda Item Number 3 being: 

NEW BUSINESS 

(A) CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 

There were no citizens present to speak. 



PARKS BOARD MEETING-MINUTES 
February 3, 2026 
PAGE 2 

(B) ITEMS FROM THE PARK BOARD 

Board Member Robinson commented that he read the information distributed at 
the last meeting and it was very good. Chairman Payne added that the Strategic 
Plan is a great document to submit for CAPRA accreditation and would provide a 
good overview of the city's Parks and Recreation department for new Park Board 
members. 

Sue Wood, Parks and Recreation Director, asked what the board thought of the 
PATH 2030 addendum, noting that the only projects not completed from the 
PATH 2022 Master Plan were Old Town Park and Quail Ridge Park. 

Chairman Payne recalled that Quail Ridge residents weren't happy about soccer 
fields being constructed there due to concerns about bright lighting at night 
shining into the neighborhood. Sue stated that since then all of the practice fields 
and parking areas have been put in and the residents are excited about it; there are 
also plans for a playground and a sprayground to be constructed there. 

Agenda Item Number 5 being: 

REPORTS 

• Sue spoke on the expansion of the Central Park maintenance yard; fencing will 
also be added. 

• The Buck Thomas maintenance yard will be expanded to the grassy area; chain 
link fencing will also be added. 

• Fencing will be constructed around the Central Park playground. Vice 
Chairwoman Mattocks asked about the height of the fence. Sue responded that it 
will be a 4-ft fence, to the west of the sidewalk, to keep kids inside for safety 
reasons. 

• The Buck Thomas Park bathroom construction at baseball begins this week. The 
contractors will update all electrical issues with the lights, install heating in the 
bathrooms so pipes don't freeze in the winter, and install ADA accessible stalls. 

• There was a fire in the cemetery to the west; no damage reported. 
• Registration for Oasis Summer Camp and Aquatics swim lessons open on 

February 9. The first day of camp registration will be for last year's returning 
campers only. 

• The Station is hiring for summer jobs including camp counselors, lifeguards, 
aquatic attendants, and concessions attendants. 



PARKS BOARD MEETING-MINUTES 
February 3, 2026 
PAGE 3 

Sue added that the City Council proclaimed February 13 as United Acts of Kindness 
Day. Sponsored by First United Bank, they will try to complete one million acts of 
kindness through the help and generosity of their employees and other organizations, 
businesses, etc. 

Vice Chairwoman Mattocks asked if there is any information on increasing the City 
sales tax. Sue responded that the City Council has authorized it to be put on the ballot 
for voting, adding that an increase in sales tax will help decrease the use of bonds. 
Chairman Payne asked if the tax will replace bonds. Sue responded that it won't 
replace bonds but will reduce the need to use bonds, adding that most of the usage of 
the property taxes is from the Moore Public Schools system, Moore Norman 
Technology, and Cleveland County. She added that she will invite the city manager to 
the next Park Board meeting to provide information on the one-cent sales tax 
proposition. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Vice Chairwoman Mattocks motioned to adjourn the regular meeting of the 
Moore Parks Board; second by Board Member Robinson. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Ayes: Payne, Milum, Holland, Robinson, Benson, Mattocks 
Nays: None 
Absent: Washington 

The Moore Parks Board meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 

RECORDED/TRANSCRIBED BY: 

RITA CHADRICK, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 

FOR: 

ROBERT WASHINGTON, Secretary 

These minutes passed and approved as noted this day of , 2026. 



PARKS BOARD MEETING-MINUTES 
February 3, 2026 
PAGE 3 

Sue added that the City Council proclaimed February 13 as United Acts of Kindness 
Day. Sponsored by First United Bank, they will try to complete one million acts of 
kindness through the help and generosity of their employees and other organizations, 
businesses, etc. 

Vice Chairwoman Mattocks asked if there is any information on increasing the City 
sales tax. Sue responded that the City Council has authorized it to be put on the ballot 
for voting, adding that an increase in sales tax will help decrease the use of bonds. 
Chairman Payne asked if the tax will replace bonds. Sue responded that it won't 
replace bonds but will reduce the need to use bonds, adding that most of the usage of 
the property taxes is from the Moore Public Schools system, Moore Norman 
Technology, and Cleveland County. She added that she will invite the city manager to 
the next Park Board meeting to provide information on the one-cent sales tax 
proposition. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Vice Chairwoman Mattocks motioned to adjourn the regular meeting of the 
Moore Parks Board; second by Board Member Robinson. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Ayes: Payne, Milum, Holland, Robinson, Benson, Mattocks 
Nays: None 
Absent: Washington 

The Moore Parks Board meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 

RECORDED/TRANSCRIBED BY: 

RITA CHADRICK, Parks nd Recreation Administrative Assistant 

FOR: 

ROBERT WASHINGTON, Secretary 

These minutes passed and approved as noted this  7  day of  ARC(' I  , 2026. 


